
 
Dear Tim 
 
I've re-uploaded the revised operational description and RF Exposure 
without 2.5cm statement on 11/1. 
Would you please check it again? 
And both of bands won't transmitt simultaneously. 
I've asked our client to provide a new DoC and will upload to you as soon 
as I get it. 
Thanks. 
 
Regards 
Emily 
 
----- è½‰å‘ˆè€… Emily Lu/ADT æ¼ 2002/11/05 09:30 AM ----- 
                                                                                              
                    "Timothy R.                                                               
                    Johnson"             æ”¶ä»¶äººï¼š     emily_lu@adt.com.tw                     
                    <TRJ@adelphia.       å‰¯æœ¬æŠ„é€�ï¼š                                           
                    net>                 ä¸»æ—¨ï¼š  FCC ID:  NKRCB100AB                          
                                                                                              
                    2002/11/05                                                                
                    04:40 AM                                                                  
                                                                                              
                                                                                              
 
 
 
 
Emily, 
 
I am issuing the grants in a few minutes.  However there are 3 issues to 
address, please see the attachment.  Please provide these as soon as 
possible. 
 
Tim 
 
At 09:34 PM 11/3/2002, you wrote: 
>Dear Tim 
> 
>Is there any problem unsolved about the project FCC ID: NKRCB100AB ? 
> 
>Emily 
> 
>----- Ã¨Â½â€°Ã¥â€˜Ë†Ã¨â‚¬â€¦ Emily Lu/ADT Ã¦ÂÂ¼ 2002/11/04 10:31 AM ----- 
> 
> 
>                     Emily 
> Lu(Ã¥â€˜â€šÃ§Â¾Â¿Ã¦â€¦Â§ 
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>                     /Ã§â€žÂ¡Ã§Â·Å¡Ã©â€ºÂ»Ã¨Âªï¢œÃ¨Ââ€°Ã§â€�Â³Ã¨Â«â€¹       
Ã¦â€�Â¶Ã¤Â»Â¶Ã¤ÂºÂºÃ¯Â¼Å¡ 
> TRJ@adelphia.net 
>                     Ã©Æ’Â¨)                   Ã¥â€°Â¯Ã¦Å“Â¬Ã¦Å â€žÃ©â‚¬ï¢�Ã¯Â¼Å¡ 
> 
>                                           Ã¤Â¸Â»Ã¦â€”Â¨Ã¯Â¼Å¡  Re: grant for SMC 
> Networks, Inc., FCC ID: 
>                     2002/11/01             JI5SMC2335W 
> 
>                     03:12 
> PM 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
>Dear Tim 
> 
>We've uploaded the revised files (OpDes, RF Exposure and user manual). 
>Check it out please. 
> 
>Emily 
> 
>----- Ã¨Â½â€°Ã¥â€˜Ë†Ã¨â‚¬â€¦ Emily Lu/ADT Ã¦ÂÂ¼ 2002/11/01 03:11 PM ----- 
> 
> 
>                     "Timothy 
> R. 
>                     Johnson"             Ã¦â€�Â¶Ã¤Â»Â¶Ã¤ÂºÂºÃ¯Â¼Å¡ 
> emily_lu@adt.com.tw 
>                     <TRJ@adelphia.       Ã¥â€°Â¯Ã¦Å“Â¬Ã¦Å â€žÃ©â‚¬ï¢�Ã¯Â¼Å¡ 
> 
>                     net>                 Ã¤Â¸Â»Ã¦â€”Â¨Ã¯Â¼Å¡  Re: grant for SMC 
> Networks, Inc., FCC ID: 
>                                           JI5SMC2335W 
> 
>                     2002/11/01 
> 
>                     01:15 
> PM 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
>Emily, 
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> 
>Bill gave me the "older" related application NKRCB100AB since it is 
>related, but I will not be able to look at this until tomorrow.....If you 
>could verify the same type of issues we looked at (improper reference to 
>2.5 cm, etc, power levels in manual, etc.) and correct if necessary, we 
>should be able to wrap this up quickly as well....... 
> 
>Thanks, 
> 
>Tim 
> 
> 
>At 11:46 PM 10/31/2002, you wrote: 
> >Dear Tim 
> > 
> >Thank you soooooo much. 
> > 
> >Emily 
> > 
> >----- Ãƒâ€šÃƒ Ã‚Â§eÃ‚ÂªÃƒÅ’ Emily Lu/ADT Ã‚Â©ÃƒÂ³ 2002/11/01 12:46 PM ----- 
> > 
> > 
> >                     "Timothy 
> > R. 
> >                     Johnson"               Ã‚Â¦Ã‚Â¬Ã‚Â¥ÃƒÂ³Ã‚Â¤HÃ‚Â¡G 
> vivi@adt.com.tw, 
> > emily_lu@adt.com.tw 
> >                     <tjohnson@Americ       Ã‚Â°Ãƒâ€ Ã‚Â¥Ã‚Â»Ã‚Â§Ãƒâ€ºÃ‚Â°eÃ‚Â¡G 
> > Alan_Lane@mail.adt.com.tw 
> >                     anTCB.com>             Ã‚Â¥DÃ‚Â¦Ã‚Â®Ã‚Â¡G  grant for SMC 
> > Networks, Inc., FCC ID: 
> >                                             JI5SMC2335W 
> > 
> >                     2002/11/01 
> > 12:19 
> >                     PM 
> > 
> > 
> > 
> > 
> > 
> > 
> > 
> > 
> > 
> >Vivi/Emily, 
> > 
> >Thanks for the uploads.........Quick enough response for you? 
>----->Attached 
> > 
> >is the grants for this application. 
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> > 
> >Thank You, 
> > 
> >Timothy R. Johnson 
> >NARTE Certified EMC Engineer 
> >No. EMC-002205-NE 
> > 
> >email:                tjohnson@AmericanTCB.com 
> >alternate email:  TRJ@adelphia.net 
(See attached file: ATCB Comments_110402.pdf) 
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